From: 	Sherie Welch
To:	Holly Sparrow
Date: 	7/7/2006 4:12:40 PM
Subject: 	Fwd: Judges' addresses

Holly:  In addition, The Honorable Norman S. Fletcher, Brinson, Askew, Berry, Seigler, Richardson & Davis L.L.P., 615 West First Street, Post Office Box 5513, Rome, Georgia   30162‑5513

>>> Lynn Stinchcomb 7/7/2006 1:58 pm >>>
Former Justices

The Honorable Jessie G. Bowles 
Bowles & Bowles
201 Court Street
Cuthbert, Georgia  31740‑1453

The Honorable Harold G. Clarke 
Troutman & Sanders
600 Peachtree Street, NE
Suite 5200
Atlanta, Georgia  30308

The Honorable Hardy Gregory , Jr.
P. O. Drawer 5230
Davis, Gregory & Christy
Cordele,  Georgia   31015

The Honorable Harold N.  Hill , Jr. deceased
455 Forest Valley Road
Atlanta, Georgia  30342‑2354

The Honorable Willis B. Hunt , Jr.
75 Spring Street, SW
2211 United States Courthouse
Atlanta,  Georgia   30303

The Honorable G. Conley Ingram
540 Hickory Drive
Marietta, Georgia 30064

The Honorable George T. Smith deceased
Suite 225
166 Anderson Street
Marietta,  Georgia   30060

